
1

Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 8:10 AM
To: 'Kevin Cobos'
Subject: RE: SWPPP at Greater Albuquerque housing on 4th street

Kevin, 
Thank you for your prompt response.  I have to go to a conference Tuesday through Friday about noon. 
If Monday is OK, I would prefer to do it Monday. Say 10:30 AM? 

1.  OK 
2. Cold mix would be good. Thanks. 
3. I could have sworn a posting board was required per the CGP.  I quickly read through it yesterday and could not 

find anything.   My apologies. 
 
Have a good weekend. 
 
Curtis 
 
 

From: Kevin Cobos [mailto:kcobos@Tofelconstruction.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 3:19 PM 
To: Cherne, Curtis 
Cc: George Schlegel 
Subject: RE: SWPPP at Greater Albuquerque housing on 4th street 
 
Curtis, I am currently working on the items listed below, Just let me know when you would like to meet on site and I will 
make myself available. 
1.silt fence will be repaired  
2. due to over excavation my entrance had to go in this place for safety concerns. I actually have cold patch for the ramp 
if this is an issue I will fix immediately. 
3. the sign, is there a specific SWPP sign that needs to be hung? Or the fugitive dust sign only? 
 

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabq.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2015 10:22 AM 
To: Kevin Cobos 
Subject: SWPPP at Greater Albuquerque housing on 4th street 
 
Kevin, 
Good morning. 
MY name is Curtis Cherne.  I am the SWPPP compliance engineer for the  Planning Department in Albuquerque. 
I stopped by your site on 4th street today. 
Overall the site looked pretty good with the following exceptions: 
 

1.        25 feet of silt fence needs repair on Summer Ave. 
2.       The construction entrance was moved away from the curb cut, so dirt is being used as a ramp. 
3.       I couldn’t find the required posting board per the Construction General Permit. 

 
I visited the job trailer and hung out for a little while. 
I would like to schedule a meeting next week to go through your SWPPP and see that the above exceptions have been 
remedied. 
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Curtis Cherne, P.E. 
Stormwater Quality Engineer 
505‐924‐3420 
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